

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT

10/11/2000 11:10
97:3

**Woonasquatucket River Watershed Council
56 Pine Street, Suite 3B
Providence, RI 02903**

October 11, 2000

Mr. Richard Boynton
Ms. Anna Krasko
US Environmental Protection Agency
New England Region
1 Congress Street, Suite 1100 (HBO)
Boston, MA 02114

Dear Mr.  Boynton and Ms. Krasko:

This is a formal request to extend the comment period on the Centredale Manor Restoration Project EE/CA. We ask that the extension be for a minimum of 30 days to allow the Council to adequately review the volumes of material presented, and to seek technical assistance through a TAG grant to ensure accuracy of our comments.

Thank you for referring our request for information regarding the TAG grant to the appropriate contacts at EPA New England. Mike McGagh, who is in charge of the TAG program, is out of the office until October 16. In the meantime, Maggie Leshen will send us the appropriate materials so that we can begin to understand the procedures and requirements of this program prior to our meeting with Mr. McGagh.

Thank you.

Sincerely,



Jane B. Sherman
Chair